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State of Oregon

Department of Environmental Quality


 Memorandum
_____________________________________________________________________________________
Date: 

August 15, 2005 
To:
People on the mailing list for the Santosh Landfill environmental investigation
From:

Bob Schwarz



DEQ Cleanup Program



Phone: 541-298-7255 x30



Fax: 541-298-7330



Email: schwarz.bob@deq.state.or.us

Subject:
Santosh Landfill Investigation, ECSI # 1383; August 24, 2005 public meeting
DEQ will hold a public meeting to discuss the results of the spring 2005 environmental sampling at the Santosh Landfill.
When:

Wednesday, August 24, 2005, 6:30 pm

Where:
Scappoose High School Cafeteria


33700 SE High School Way 

Enclosed is a fact sheet describing key findings, conclusions, and the next steps we plan to take in the investigation. You have received this notice because you are on our mailing list. People who have provided their email address will also by notified by email.

More information about the Santosh Landfill investigation is available on the Internet at http://www.deq.state.or.us/nwr/Santosh_Landfill/santosh_landfill.htm.


